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GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA
FOREST & ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

ERENR
No. FE-DIV-FLD-0050-2020- 0L raE, Date AY—12-20729
10F (Cons) 109/2020

From
Sri Lingaraj Otta, [FS
Special Secretary to Government

To
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (FD&NO), FC Act,
O/o the PCCF, Odisha, Bhubaneswar.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 0.91 ha of forest land for setting up Pollution Control Tank in village
Gurundupali of Bonai Tahasil of Sundargarh District, Odisha by M/s Mahakali Ispat (P) Ltd.
(Proposal No.FP/OR/IND/42155/2019 State SL. No.OR-072/2019 dated 30.09.2019)

Sir,

I am directed to invite a reference to the subject cited above and to say that although the
proposal has already been recommended to Govt. of India, MoEF&CC, Eastern Regional Office,
Bhubaneswar vide Forest & Environment Department letter No.17350/F&E dtd.05.1 1.2020 but the
recommendation letter (PART-V) could not be uploaded in the specific area of parivesh web portal for
which the matter was brought to the notice of NIC, MoEF&CC, New Delhi. It is ascertained that the
district profile details in Part-II have not been duly filled in by the DFO, Bonai Forest Division.

Therefore, it is requested that necessary steps may kindly be taken in this regard at the earliest.

Yours faithfully.
P LD
d’iﬁ\" ~
Special Secretary to Government

Memo No. QGCF t{g /F&E, Date YA~ 2000

——_—_—_—_.

Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Rourkela Circle / Divisional
Forest Officer. Bonai Forest Division for information and immediate necessary action
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